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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Will Barnes
Cc: Robert Kasuboski; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Robert Grubbs; 

Timothy Reed
Subject: Crossman - water sampling

Hello Mr. Barnes, 
 
We are scheduled to sample the water at the test well and the up‐stream pond on Thursday, March 10, 2016 at 9:00 AM 
(NM time). SLO and OCD representatives are invited to witness and split water samples. If you have any questions, 
please contact me. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from 
your system. Thank you. 


